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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 1:01 PM
To: Copy Center
Subject: FW: PAR-UGA-SPR-ADJ-DAP-DR25-02 NOF-RFC - Print and Mail
Attachments: PAR-UGA-SPR-ADJ-DAP-DR25-02 Physical Mailing List.csv; PAR-UGA-SPR-ADJ-DAP-

DR25-02 NOF AFFIDAVIT.DOC; PAR-UGA-SPR-ADJ-DAP-DR25-02 NOF-RFC.pdf

I’m a dork and accidentally sent this to myself! ha 
 
Jennifer Biberston | 503-540-2315 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
 
From: Jennifer Biberston  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 1:00 PM 
To: Jennifer Biberston <jbiberston@cityofsalem.net> 
Cc: Zachery Cardoso <ZCardoso@cityofsalem.net> 
Subject: PAR-UGA-SPR-ADJ-DAP-DR25-02 NOF-RFC - Print and Mail 
 
Hello, 
 
Please print and mail the attached notice to the mailing list. 

252580 

Print 453.06 

Mail 452.05 

Thanks! 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administra�ve Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 


